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{EPR : 267, No.7 street, Ward Binh Tri Dong B,
Binh Tan Dist., Ho Chi Minh City

TEL : +84-8-3752-1015
FAX : +84-8-3752-1015
E-mail : dvthaigf@hcm.vnn.vn
URL : www.gobelin.com.vn

$8%% . Mr. Dang VanThai
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02 Genexim Corp.
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{¥FR © No. 5 Kimdong, Hanoi
TEL : +84-4-3664-5837
FAX : +84-4-3664-5838
E-mail : geneximcorp@hn.vnn.vn
URL : www.genexim.vn
{84 : Ms. Do Thi Tuyet Minh
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{¥FR : V4, 5th Floor. KHAHOMEX Bldg., 360A Ben Van Don street,
Ward 1 District 4, Ho Chi Minh City

TEL : +84-8-3945-1994
FAX : +84-8-3945-3011

E-mail : nhung.nguyen@haprosimexjsc.com
URL : www.haprosimexjsc.com

$#HYE ¢ Ms. Nguyen Tuyet Nhung
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{¥FR : 130 D Thuy Khue Str, Tay Ho, Hanoi
TEL : +84-4-3728-1635
FAX : +84-4-3728-1634
E-mail : nghi@hiephunggroup.com
URL : www. hiephunggroup.com
$8YE . Mrs. Doan Thi Huu Nghi
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Lan Innovation Co., Ltd.
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{¥PFR : 12/4/172 Dai Tu Street, Dai Kim Ward, Hoang Mai Dist., Hanoi
TEL : +84-4-3540-1266
FAX : +84-4-3540-1268

E-mail : hyvad_vn@yahoo.com

#8442 © Mr. Au Duy Vuong
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04 Vietnam Trade Mission with Business Meetings

1¥FR © 128 Nguyen Minh Hoang Str., Tan Binh District, Ho Chi Minh City
TEL : +84-8-6296-7856
FAX : +84-8-6296-7860 ~ 7917
E-mail : bbvietnam@gmail.com
URL : www.bbvietham.com.vn
$8&4#E . Mrs. Ngo Duyen Lan

© RUIMITE 1 20078 OHEBH I 10A
® 7 1 100/5K NIV @ ElE : P XUH, BE I—Av K



Booth No.

07

Minh Trang Hand Made Bedding & Dinning
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Msafina International Co., Ltd.
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{¥FRr . Van Lam, Ninh Hai, Hoa Lu, Ninh Binh
TEL : +84-3-0361-8015
FAX : +84-3-0361-8877
E-mail : info@minhtrang.com.vn
URL : www.minhtrang.com.vn
$8%4#E . Ms. Vu Thi Hong Yen
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{}FR : 6/F, 292 Tay Son, Dong Da, Ha Noi
TEL : +84-4-3936-9284
FAX : +84-4-3936-6759

E-mail : sales.msafina.int@vnn.vn

$8YE : Mr. Lai Minh Bach
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{¥FR : 105 Rd. 43, Tan Quy Ward, Dist.7, Ho Chi Minh City
TEL : +84-8-5410-2945
FAX : +84-8-5410-2945

E-mail : domhoa@hcm.vnn.vn

1#BYE . Ms. Do Thi Mai Hoa
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Vietnam Embroidery Co., Ltd. (Vinaem)
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EAIE “Qllila” 7Z > R, IGEhEFDIC, L EEFNDDOHZELDOERE
EY—TyhELTWS,

|

{¥FR : 156 A Lo Duc, Hai Ba Trung, Ha Noi
TEL : +84-4-6292-3165
FAX : +84-4-3858-7891
E-mail : duong.gilila@vinaem.vn
URL : www.vinaem.vn
$8%4% © Ms. Vu Thi Thuy Duong
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Trade-related Agencies of the ASEAN Countries

ASEAN FEE O E S (e
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Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade

Jalan Subok

Bandar Seri Begawan BD 2710 Brunei Darussalam
TEL: +673 226 1177/1293

FAX: +673 226 1100/2904
http://www.mfat.gov.bn

HORIT

Ministry of Commerce (MOC)
65,Road 136. Sangkat Phsar Kandal 2,
Khan Daun Penh, Phnom Penh, Cambodia
TEL: +85523 216 948

FAX: +855 23 217 353/211 745
http://www.moc.gov.kh

1V FRI7

Directorate General of National Export Development
Ministry of Trade

JI,M.I.Ridwan Rais No.5, Jakarta 10110 Indonesia

TEL: +62 21 3190 4554

FAX: +62 21 3190 1524

http://www.nafed.go.id

S*2R

Department of Trade Promotion and

Product Development

Ministry of Industry and Commerce

104/4-5 Khounboulom Rd.,P.0.Box:4107 Vientiane, Lao P.D.R.
TEL: +856 21 216 207/21 241 914

FAX: +856 21 213 623

laotpc@yahoo.com

http://www.laotrade.org.la

=7

Malaysia External Trade Development
Corporation (MATRADE)

Menara MATRADE Jalan Khidmat Usaha, Off

Jalan Duta 50480 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

TEL: +60 3 6207 7077

FAX: +60 3 6203 7037 (General line) /7257 (Division line)
http://www.matrade.gov.my/

Tvyv—

Ministry of Commerce

Building 3, Nay Pyi Taw, Union of Myanmar
TEL: +95 67 408 022

FAX: +95 67 408 004
http://www.commerce.gove.mm/

Z140EY

Center for International Trade
Expositions and Missions (CITEM)
Golden Shell Pavilion

International Trade Center, Sen Gil J.Puyat Avenue,

Cor.Roxas-Boulevard, Pasay City,
Metro Manila, The Philippines
TEL: +63 2 831 2201~09

FAX: +63 2 832 3965/834 0177
http://www.citem.com.ph

SV HR=I

International Enterprise Singapore

(IE Singapore)

230 Victoria Street #09-00,

Bugis Junction Office Tower, Singapore 188024
TEL: +65 6337 6628

FAX: +65 6337 6898

http: //www.iesingapore.gov.sg

24
Department of Export Promotion (DEP)
Ministry of Commerce

44/100 Sanam Bin Nam, Nonthaburi Rd., Bangkasor

Ampur Muang, Nonthaburi 11000, Thailand
TEL: +66 2 507 7785

FAX: +66 2 547 5667
http://www.thaitrade.com

~NhFL

Vietnam Trade Promotion Agency (VIETRADE)

Ministry of Industry and Trade
20 Ly Thuong Kiet Str., Hanoi, Vietnam
TEL: +84 4 3934 7627~28

FAX: +84 4 3934 4260
http://www.vietrade.gov.vn
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TIVERA « BV S5 — LEXFEE
T141-0001 ERFEGR/ XL 6-5-2
TEL: 03-3447-7997  FAX: 03-3447-9260

HYRIT EEKELRE
T107-0052 SERHSAR R 8-6-9
TEL: 03-5412-8521 FAX: 03-5412-8526

AV PRI T7HMEXRMERE EHT
T 141-0022 HEUHRER) K H A 5-2-9
TEL: 03-3441-4201  FAX: 03-3447-1697

1Y RV TRBIRALY 2 —
T559-0034 Apr{EZ/ IX @At 2-1-10
TITKEENL—REYZ2—I1TM4-)-8
TEL: 06-6615-5350 FAX:06-6615-5351

4 ZANRREHMEKERE
T106-0031 FRETHSAX PG 3-3-22
TEL:03-5411-2291  FAX: 03-5411-2293

RL—Y7KREE TEHE
T150-0036 REHSHARXETEE] 20-16
TEL: 03-3476-3844  FAX: 03-3476-4972

X L—I 7 EZFRRER T (MATRADE)
RREHBA

T104-0061 FRETHSRRIXIREE 8-14-14
SREERRFMEY E)) 6 &

TEL: 03-3544-0712  FAX: 03-3544-0714

R L— 7 BRHRR R (MATRADE)
RIREHFR

T530-0001 ABRFALXHH 3-4-5
BAAYTUA 18R

TEL: 06-6451-6520  FAX: 06-6451-6521

S v YR —EPKIEE
T140-0001 BRI 1K ALARI 1] 4-8-26
TEL: 03-3441-9291  FAX: 03-3447-7394

74 ) EVHNERERE EHE
T 106-8537 RAEBAE /A 5-15-5
TEL: 03-5562-1592  FAX: 03-5562-1581

I VAR—IVAERE RS
T105-0001 ERREBEXFE/FI 2-7-16
Eao—E/P91102

TEL: 03-3539-2266 FAX:03-3597-8320

244 TEKFEE BHEBSEEEHEMR
T102-0083 RREFHXZET 5-4
RV 6 M

TEL: 03-3221-9482 FAX:03-3221-9484

24 TEBAFES > 2 — (DEP) KBk
T 541-0058 AP AR SRX A ABRE] 1-9-16
N>y 78RITEIL 8 BE

TEL: 06-6262-4418 FAX:06-6271-1053

21 TEBATE St > 2 — (DEP) &
T810-0001 B HARRE KA 1-13-2
EIRE)L 8 P&

TEL: 092-751-6311  FAX: 092-751-6522

21 TEBATEEAKREBAR LS
T730-0052 [ RX T FET 3-7-47
LBRIERT S 50

TEL: 082-249-9911  FAX: 082-249-9921

N FLHSERAMEAEE BN
T 151-0062 RREBHARTTH A AET 50-11
(#EM105)

TEL: 03-3466-3315  FAX: 03-3466-3360

N FLHRSEEHNERESE BEN
T542-0081 AP PRXEANSE 1-3-9

ILAEE (RIE) £V 406

TEL: 06-6261-7462 FAX: 06-6261-7461
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Information on ASEAN Member Countries
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